

Robert H. Baker American Legion Post 95 Meeting Minutes of September 212021

With twenty one (21) members and one (1) guest in attendance

Jim Elliott, Don Happy, Julie Happy, Amondon Barbosa, Tina Peterson, Jerry Head,

Tim Jefferson, Donald Hodge, Jerry Pate, Robert Beatty, Paul Ellison, Jeff Watt,

Mike Edwards, Larry Allen, Buck Taylor, Wally Glasco, Jim Roberts, John Wingate,

Charles Allen, Richard Bennette, and Robert Emery

Guest: Richard Schultek

Post 95 Commander Tina Peterson proceeded to open the meeting at 18:56 HRS

Post 95 Commander Tina Peterson led the Post in salute to colors.

Robert Beatty gave the opening prayer.

Post 95 Commander Tina Peterson led the post in the Pledge of Allegiance and reading the Preamble..

Post 95 Commander Tina Peterson asked Post 95 Adjutant Robert Emery to read the minutes from the last Post 95 meeting.

Larry Allen made a motion to forgo reading of the minutes Robert Beatty seconded the motion and the motion passed.

GUEST:

Post 95 Commander Tina Peterson asked if there were any guests present.

Jerry Head introduced Richard Schultek.

Richard Schultek talked about his self.

Finance Report:

Post 95 Finance Officer Don Happy gave the finance report for August

Beginning Balance \$ 9570.97 Deposits: \$ 1574.10 Withdrawals: \$ 3785.85 Service Charge \$ 3.00 Ending Balance: \$ 7356.22

Post 95 Finance Officer Don Happy talked about getting Post Officers signature cards signed.

Post 95 Finance Officer Don Happy talked about trying to get Post Commanders name on the Post Safety Deposit Box. Post 95 Finance Officer Don Happy said the bank required a note in the minutes to change names on the Post Safety Deposit Box.

The Post authorized Post 95 Finance Officer Don Happy to put Don Happy and Tina Peterson as those who can access the Post Safety Deposit Box.

Larry Allen made a motion to accept finance report as given. Robert Beatty seconded the motion and the motion passed.



Membership:

Post 95 Adjutant Robert Emery said that current paid up membership was one hundred sixteen (116) members.

Honor Team:

Mike Edwards talked about color guard for Liberty Fall Festival parade

Donald Happy said that he would have trailer ready for those who would like to ride in the parade.

Donald Happy talked about flag disposal ceremony being held Saturday at the North West corner of the square at 18:30 Hours.

Tim Jefferson said that he would play the bugle for that.

Flag Etiquette: NO REPORT

Missouri Girls and Boys State: NO REPORT

Missouri Cadet Patrol: NO REPORT

Oratorical: NO REPORT

Sickness and Distress: NO REPORT

Jim Elliott asked that the Missouri Boys and Girls be invited to a meeting to give a report on their experiences.

Mike Edwards said that het would be holding his annual flag disposal ceremony on October 9th at 17:30 HRS. Mike Edwards said all were welcome to the cookout. Post 95 Adjutant Robert Emery reported that he had completed the annual state corporation registration.

Old Business:

Chili Supper:

Post 95 Commander Tina Peterson reported that due to the hall being rented the date for the Chili Supper has been moved to November 6^{th} .

3rd District Meeting:

Post 95 Commander Tina Peterson reported that due to scheduling conflict Post 95 would host the meeting at Post 61 on December 12th.

Boys Home Flag Pole:

Post 95 Commander Tina Peterson asked if the flag pole had been installed.

Jim Elliott said that they were waiting for cooler weather to dig the foundation for the flag pole.

Liberty Veterans Day Celebration:

Post 95 Commander Tina Peterson said that there would be a meeting for setting up Veterans Day Celebration tomorrow.

Correspondence:

Post 95 Commander Tina Peterson read donation request from Veterans Community Project and City Union Mission.

Robert Beatty made a motion to donate two hundred fifty (\$250) dollars to the Veterans Community Project. Jerry Pate seconded the motion and the motion passed.

3rd District Per Capita tax:

Post 95 Commander Tina Peterson read request from 3rd District for Per Capita Tax payment in the amount of two hundred fourteen (\$214) dollars



Larry Allen made a motion to donate to the City Union Mission at Thanksgiving or Christmas time. Robert Beatty seconded the motion and the motion passed.

New Business:

Larry Allen talked about a veteran's widow in dire need of money to cover moving costs. Larry Allen made a motion to giver her one thousand (\$1000) dollars. Jerry Pate seconded the motion.

After discussion Mike Edwards amended the motion to five (\$500) dollars. Robert Beatty seconded the motion and the motion passed.

Jeff Watt talked about meeting to setup Liberty Veterans Day Celebration.

Post Officer Bounding:

Post 95 Finance Officer Don Happy talked about getting required Post Officer Bonding for Post 95 Commander and Post 95 Finance' Officer

Post 95 Finance Officer Don Happy read proposal from Tallman Insurance Agency The cost per officer was five (\$5) dollars per thousand (\$1000) dollars.

Jeff Watt asked that he run numbers and see how much he could get it for.

Robert Beatty gave the closing prayer.

Post 95 Commander Tina Peterson led Post in salute to colors.

Post 95 Commander Tina Peterson closed the meeting in due form at 19:43

Submitted	Approved
Robert C. Emery – Adjutant	Tina Peterson - Commander